EVERLANDS
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
DISTRICT

BREVARD COUNTY
REGULAR BOARD MEETING

SEPTEMBER 8, 2023
10:00 A.M.

Special District Services, Inc.
The Oaks Center
2501 A Burns Road
Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410

www.everlandscdd.org
561.630.4922 Telephone
877.SDS.4922 Toll Free
561.630.4923 Facsimile




@

mmooOowp

AGENDA
EVERLANDS
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
Offices of B.S.E. Consultants, Inc.

312 South Harbour City Boulevard
Melbourne, Florida 32949
REGULAR BOARD MEETING
September 8, 2023
10:00 A.M.

Call to Order

Proof of PUBIICALION. .. ... .. e e e Page 1

Establish Quorum
Additions or Deletions to Agenda
Comments from the Public for Items Not on the Agenda

Approval of Minutes

1. July 14, 2023 Regular Board Meeting & Public Hearing Minutes................................Page 2

Old Business

New Business

1. Consider Approval of Adjustment to District Counsel Fee Structure..............c.ccvvevennnn.
Administrative Matters

Board Members Comments

Adjourn



A Daily Publication By:

A GANMMETT COMPANRY

Everlands Community Development District
SPECIAL DISTRICT SERVICES, INC.
2501A BURNS ROAD

PALM BEACH GARDENS, FL, 33410 I oo
EVERLANDS COMMUNITY DEVELOP-
MENT DISTRICT FISCAL YEAR 2022/2023
REGULAR MEETING SCHEDULE

NOTICE 15 HEREBY GIVEN that the Board
of Suparvisors {the “Board"} of the Ever-

. lands C ity Devel t District
STATE OF W|SCQ NSIN COUNTY OF BROWN: ' (i{,‘e‘.,ngm‘i;“‘xi“ h;d‘j%‘;‘;;‘,a, é;:ﬁd
Before the undersigned authority personally appeared said 545g;ng,ge(gh;K;‘ggﬂgg;;,::g;;ggg
legal clerk, who on oath says that he or she is a Legal g‘;higigfgfd,,,ifbijfg";};‘,é‘f’?{’;é’;%
Advertising Representative of the FLORIDA TODAY , a daily  '%®2m-onthefollosing dates
newspaper published in Brevard County, Florida that the Noveper . 302
attached copy of advertisement, being a Legal Ad in the D
February 10, 2023
matter of Harch 10, 2023
April 14,2023
thias
Notice of Meetings n'fﬂeu', 2023
August 11, 2023
September 8, 2023
as published in ELORIDA TODAY in the issue(s) dated: The purpose of the meetings is to con-

. . ' . . . duct any business coming before the
or by publication on the newspaper's website, if authorized, Bosrd.  Meetings are open 1o the public
and witl be conducted in accordance

on with the provisions of Florida law. Cop-
ies of the Agendas for any of the meet-

ings may be obtained from the District's

website” www.everlandscdd.org or by

contacting UQ; Distrilct Mgniger a@t 3172-

345-5119 or by email at bsakuma@sdsin

09/30/2022 €.0rg andfor toll free at 1-877-737-4922

—— priof to the date of the particular meet-

ing, The Meetings are open to the public
and will be conducted in accordance

Affiant further says that the said FLORIDA TODAY is a viith the provisions of Florida law for
. . T e speciat districts. The Meetings may be
newspaper in said Brevard County, Florida and that the continued to a date, time and place to
. . be specified on the record at the Meet-
said newspaper has heretofore been continuously ing.

published in said Brevard County, Florida each day and has ~ from time to time ane or two Supervi
sors may participste by telephone;

iodi i therefore, a speaker telephone may be
been entered as periodicals matter at the post office in Pt mepﬁ‘ee\arﬁ; spronie may be
y

MELBOURNE in said Brevard County, Florida, for a period of  Supenisoss may be fully informed of the

discussions taking place. Said meeting(s}

one year next preceding the first publication of the attached may be continued as found necessary to

a time and place specified on the record.

copy of advertisement; and affiant further says that he or If any person decides to appeal any deci-

she has never paid nor promised any person, firm or AR el

copoeration any discount, rebate, commission or refund for e e o e ey

the purpose of securing this advertisement for publication B oo onm eysonse

in the said newspaper. %2'3 :éﬁféﬁnfe“’?ni"é'h“i?f’ e e
ased.

Sworn to and Subscribed before me this 30th of September i 2%erdence wih the provions of the

son requiring special accommodations or

2022, by legal clerk who is personally known to me an interprter to partdpate 3t any of
these meetings should contact ~ the
‘v:,,/‘! District Manager at 772-345-5119 andior
N tolt free at 1-877-737-4922 at least seven
57) days prior to the date of the particu-
ar meeting.
Affiant o
Meetings may be cancelied from time to
time without advertised notice.
g EVERLANDS COMMUNITY  DEVELOP-
W\ MENT DISTRICT
\// > L wwvzeverlandsedd,org
Notary State-6f Wiscon ounty of Brown

PUBLISH: FLORIDA TODAY 09/30/22

21535
My commission expires

Publication Cost: $289.20
Ad No: 0005422911

Customer No: 5616304922SPECC NANCY HEYRMAN
iS IS not an invoice Notary PUb[lC

# of Affidavits 1 . .
State of Wisconsin

Page 1



EVERLANDS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
REGULAR BOARD MEETING & PUBLIC HEARING MINUTES
JULY 14, 2023
A CALL TO ORDER

The Regular Board Meeting of the Everlands Community Development District (the “District”) was
called to order at 10:07 a.m. at 312 South Harbor City Boulevard, Melbourne, Florida 32949.

B. PROOF OF PUBLICATION

Proof of publication was presented which showed that notice of the Regular Board Meeting had been
published in Florida Today on August 30, 2022, as legally required.

C. ESTABLISH A QUORUM
A quorum was established with the following Supervisors in attendance:
Gregory J. Pettibon, Jared Shaver and Bojana Brown.
Also in attendance were Andrew Karmeris of Special District Services, Inc.; Ken Ludwa of B.S.E.
Consultants, Inc.; General Counsel Ginger Wald of Billing, Cochran, Lyles, Mauro & Ramsey, P.A. (by
phone); and Frank Sakuma of Special District Services (by phone).
D. ADDITIONS OR DELETIONS TO THE AGENDA
No additions or deletions to the agenda were offered.
E. COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA
There were no comments from the public for items not on the agenda.
F. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
1. April 14, 2023, Regular Board Meeting
The April 14, 2023, Regular Board Meeting minutes were presented for Board approval. A motion was
made by Mr. Pettibon, seconded by Ms. Brown and passed unanimously approving the minutes as

presented.

Note: At approximately 10:08 a.m., Mr. Karmeris recessed the Regular Board Meeting and opened the
Public Hearing on the Fiscal Year 2023/2024 Final Budget.

G. PUBLIC HEARING - FISCAL YEAR 2023/2024 FINAL BUDGET

1. Proof of Publication

Proof of publication was presented that a notice of the Public Hearing had been published in Florida
Today on June 23, 2023 and June 30, 2023, as legally required.

Page 1 of 3
Page 2



2. Receive Public Comment on Fiscal Year 2023/2024 Budget

Mr. Karmeris opened the public comment portion of the Public Hearing to receive comments from the
public on adopting the fiscal year 2023/2024 final budget. He notified those in attendance that he had
not received any comments prior to the hearing. Mr. Sakuma also confirmed that no comments had been
submitted to him prior to the hearing. There being no comments, Mr. Karmeris closed the public
comment portion of the Public Hearing.

3. Consider Resolution No. 2023-02 — Adopting Fiscal Year 2023/2024 Final Budget

Mr. Karmeris presented Resolution 2023-02, entitled:
RESOLUTION 2023-02

THE ANNUAL APPROPRIATION RESOLUTION OF THE EVERLANDS
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT RELATING TO THE ANNUAL
APPROPRIATIONS AND ADOPTING THE BUDGET FOR THE FISCAL YEAR
BEGINNING OCTOBER 1, 2023 AND ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2024;
AUTHORIZING BUDGET AMENDMENTS; AND PROVIDING AN
EFFECTIVE DATE.

Mr. Karmeris asked for Board consideration of the resolution.

A motion was made by Mr. Shaver, seconded by Mr. Pettibon and unanimously passed to approve and
adopt Resolution No. 2023-02, as presented.

Note: At approximately 10:09 a.m., Mr. Karmeris closed the Public Hearing on the Fiscal Year
2023/2024 Final Budget and simultaneously reconvened the Regular Meeting.

H. OLD BUSINESS
There were no items for consideration.
l. NEW BUSINESS
1. Consider Resolution 2023-03 Adopting Fiscal Year 2023/2024 Meeting Schedule
Mr. Karmeris presented Resolution 2023-03 entitled:
RESOLUTION NO. 2023-03
A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE EVERLANDS
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, ESTABLISHING A REGULAR
MEETING SCHEDULE FOR FISCAL YEAR 2023/2024 AND SETTING THE

TIME AND LOCATION OF SAID DISTRICT MEETINGS; AND PROVIDING
AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

Page 2 of 3
Page 3



A motion was made by Mr. Shaver, seconded by Mr. Pettibon and unanimously passed to adopt
Resolution 2023-03 as presented.

2. Consider Resolution 2023-04 Adopting a Records Retention Policy
Mr. Karmeris presented Resolution 2023-04 entitled:
RESOLUTION NO. 2023-04

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE EVERLANDS
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT PROVIDING FOR THE
APPOINTMENT OF A RECORDS MANAGEMENT LIAISON OFFICER;
PROVIDING THE DUTIES OF THE RECORDS MANAGEMENT LIAISON
OFFICER; ADOPTING A RECORDS RETENTION POLICY; DETERMINING
THE ELECTRONIC RECORD TO BE THE OFFICIAL RECORD; PROVIDING
FOR SEVERABILITY; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

A motion was made by Mr. Pettibon, seconded by Mr. Shaver and unanimously passed to adopt
Resolution 2023-04 as presented.

J. ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS

Mr. Karmeris reminded Supervisors to file Form 1 with their Supervisor of Elections office. Mr. Sakuma
advised he would email the form to all Supervisors after the meeting.

K. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS
There were no further comments from the Board.
L. ADJOURNMENT

Mr. Karmeris notified the Board the next meeting will be on August 11 at 10:00 a.m. There being no
further business to come before the Board, Mr. Pettibon adjourned the meeting at 10:14 a.m.

ATTESTED BY:

Secretary/Assistant Secretary Chairperson/Vice-Chair

Page 3 of 3
Page 4



Page 5



Page 6



	Everlands Community Development District - September 8, 2023 Regular Board Meeting Book
	Agenda
	Proof of Publication
	July 14, 2023 Regular Board Meeting & Public Hearing Minutes
	Consider Approval of Adjustment to District Counsel Fee Structure




